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Ann Kehoe 

From: Farrell Killian [kfarrell@MayoCoCo.ie] 

Sent: 04 August 2009 14:40 
To: Ann Kehoe 

cc: Ewa Babiarczyk; Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: FW: Capacity at the landfill 
importance: High 

, 

To Whom It May Concern: 
Further to the Agency's letter of 27/7/09 the remaining waste void space at Derrinumera landfill site, W0021- 
01 is 62,304 m3, as outlined in the e-mail below to the Agency on the 16/7/09. Please contact me should you 
have any queries. 
Regards 
Killian. 

Killian Farrell, 
A/ Deputy Manager, 
Derrinumera Landfill Site, 
Mayo County Council, 
Newport, 
Co. Mayo. 
TeI:098-41632 
Fax:098-41676 

e-mail: kfarrell@mayococo.ie 
Mob: 087-9 1 55475 

From: Farrell Killian 
Sent: 16 July 2009 16:13 
To: 'Denise O'Riordan' 
Subject: RE: Capacity at the landfill 

Hi Denise, 
The answers to your queries are below in red. 
1. What is the capacity of all cells, whether built or not which have full concent i.e both a waste licence and 
planning permission 
Can you provide this figure in m3 and tonnage with the compaction rate. 
A. The remaining capacity is approximately 62,304 m3 representing 79,267 tonnes. The compaction rate 
is ,786 tonnes per rn3. 

2. What is the predicted date of closure? 
A. The landfill is currently closed, once re-opened approx October 2009, it is estimated to take 24 months at 
licenced limit (40,000 tpa) until closure (Approx October 201 1). 

3. What forms the basis for the closure e.g - Current intake / Capacity or 
Licence limit / Capacity or 
Planning stipulation 

A. The licence limit - Every effort is made to achieve the licenced tonnage limit, however changes to waste 
policy/landfill levylincreased recycling/economic activity/other landfill gate fees all effect the actual tonnage 
received. 
Should you have any further queries please contact me. 
Regards 
Killian 
Killian Farrell, 
AI Deputy Manager, 
Derrinumera Landfill Site, 
Mayo County Council, 
Newport, 

04/08/2009 
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Co. Mayo. 
TeI:098-41632 
Fax:O98-41676 

e-mail: kfarrell@,mayococo.ie 
Mob: 087-91 55475 
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From: Denise ORiordan [mailto:d.oriordan@epa.ie] 
Sent: 16 July 2009 12:46 
To: Farrell Killian 
Subject: Nv: Capacity at the landfill 

Kilian, 
As per our conversation, can you confirm the following: 

1. What is the capacity of all cells, whether built or not which have full concent i.e both a waste licence and 
planning permission 
Can you provide this figure in m3 and tonnage with the compaction rate. 

2. What is the predicted date of closure? and 
3. What forms the basis for the closure e.g - Current intake / Capacity or 

Licence limit / Capacity or 
Planning stipulation 

The reason why we are asking for this again, is that we are aware from details submited that there is 
confusion in the way this has been answered and we need to be certain before publishing that the details that 
we have are correct. We have already received the following details: 

1. 65,838 Tonnes (end of 2007; 2008 intake 15,715 tonnes) 
2. 62,304 M3 (Endof 2008) 

Thanking you in advance, 
Regards, 
Denise 

Denbe 0' Riordn 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
OEE Inspector, 
Waste Thematic Unit, 
Znniscarra, 
Cork. 

Tel : 021 4875540 ext 6835 
email: d. oriordan@eDa. ie 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

04/08/2009 
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This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Ann Kehoe 

From: Farrell Killian [kfarrell@MayoCoCo.ie] 
Sent: 04 August 2009 1526 

I 

To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
cc: Ann Kehoe; Donnelly Patricia 
Subject: Derrinumera landfill site 

Importance: High 

Ewa, 
Further to your phone call today please find clarification in relation to void space at this site outlined below: 
The total void space which will have been used, from the date of licensing (21/12/99), to the current closure 
date (October 201 1 approximately) will be 272,639m3. This figure comprises 210,335m3 used to date and 
62,304m3 remaining to be used. Should you require any further information please contact me. 
Regards, 
Killian 

Killian Farrell, 
AI Deputy Manager, 
Derrinumera Landfill Site, 
Mayo County Council, 
Newport, 
Co. Mayo. 
TeI:098-41632 
Fax:098-41676 

e-mail: kfarrell@mayococo.ie 
MOb:087-9155475 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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